
FW: Browning Access Roads - Gravel Quantity Jun 9, 2022, 3:02 PM
Mike Guelff <mguelff@sletteninc.com>

To: Corrina Guardipee-Hall; carlenea@bps.k12.mt.us Cc: Timothy Peterson

Corrina, Carlene,

Trail’s End will is currently stockpiling enough 1-1/2” road base that we can purchase from them down 
the road as needed.  The more urgent aggregate material we will need, and they don’t/won’t have, is 
the Type B graded that goes into the asphalt paving mix.  The quantity required for the access road and 
lots would be approximately $151,200 based on the attached load quote.

Please review and let me know if you need further information.  

Thanks, Mike
_________________________

From: Matt Hammerstein <matt@woitheng.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2022 2:26 PM
To: Timothy Peterson <timothyp@lpwarchitecture.com>
Cc: Mike Guelff <mguelff@sletteninc.com>; Spencer Woith <spencer@woitheng.com>
Subject: Fw: Browning Access Roads - Gravel Quantity

[EXTERNAL] This email has been sent from an external source. Beware of impersonation if the sender is 
internal to the company.

Tim, see attached quote. We'd be looking at about 84 loads with the pup trailer, or $151,200.

Thanks,

Matt

From: Grant Roberts <grant@sccimt.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 1:17 PM
To: Matt Hammerstein <matt@woitheng.com>
Subject: RE: Browning Access Roads - Gravel Quantity 
 
Matt,
 
Please see the attached quote for Type B Plant Mix Aggregate Supply.
 
 
Thanks,
 

Grant Roberts
Estimator
 

Phone: 406-892-2188  
Mobile: 406-212-4477
Email: grant@sccimt.com 
 

PO Box 39 • 250 Truck Route
Columbia Falls, MT 59912
 

www.schellingerconst.com

 

mailto:grant@sccimt.com
mailto:matt@woitheng.com
mailto:grant@sccimt.com
http://www.schellingerconst.com/


 
 
From: Matt Hammerstein <matt@woitheng.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 1:13 PM
To: Grant Roberts <grant@sccimt.com>
Cc: Spencer Woith <spencer@woitheng.com>
Subject: Re: Browning Access Roads - Gravel Quantity
 
2,000 figures an in-place quantity of finished asphalt.
 
Thanks,
 
Matt
 

From: Grant Roberts <grant@sccimt.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 12:05 PM
To: Matt Hammerstein <matt@woitheng.com>
Subject: RE: Browning Access Roads - Gravel Quantity 
 
Is this 2,000 CY figured on in place quantity or you’ve figured you need 2,000 CY loose in a stockpile?
 

Grant Roberts
Estimator
 

Phone: 406-892-2188  
Mobile: 406-212-4477
Email: grant@sccimt.com 
 

PO Box 39 • 250 Truck Route
Columbia Falls, MT 59912
 

www.schellingerconst.com

 

 
 
From: Matt Hammerstein <matt@woitheng.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:59 AM
To: Grant Roberts <grant@sccimt.com>; Mike Guelff <mguelff@sletteninc.com>
Cc: Spencer Woith <spencer@woitheng.com>
Subject: RE: Browning Access Roads - Gravel Quantity
 
Grant – sorry, we had a change of plans. Mike indicated that you may already be crushing 
enough of the 1-1/2” minus gravel base.
 
We will need an estimate to furnish the Type B asphalt aggregate per MPWSS 02510. We’re 
looking for a price for 2,000 yards, again to be stockpiled onsite for future use. Is this something 
you can do?
 
Thanks,
 
Matt Hammerstein
Land Development Engineer

3860 O’Leary Street, Suite A
Missoula, MT 59808
Office: (406) 203-9548
Cell: (330) 356-9175
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From: Matt Hammerstein 
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 8:04 AM
To: 'Grant Roberts' <grant@sccimt.com>
Cc: Spencer Woith <spencer@woitheng.com>
Subject: RE: Browning Access Roads - Gravel Quantity
 
That’s correct. The school district was hoping to have a proposal today, to present to the school 
board next week, if possible.
 
Thanks,
 
Matt Hammerstein
Land Development Engineer

3860 O’Leary Street, Suite A
Missoula, MT 59808
Office: (406) 203-9548
Cell: (330) 356-9175

 
From: Grant Roberts <grant@sccimt.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 7:51 AM
To: Matt Hammerstein <matt@woitheng.com>
Subject: RE: Browning Access Roads - Gravel Quantity
 
I assume just meeting MPWSS 02235?
 

Grant Roberts
Estimator
 

Phone: 406-892-2188  
Mobile: 406-212-4477
Email: grant@sccimt.com 
 

PO Box 39 • 250 Truck Route
Columbia Falls, MT 59912
 

www.schellingerconst.com

 

 
 
From: Matt Hammerstein <matt@woitheng.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 7:45 AM
To: Grant Roberts <grant@sccimt.com>
Cc: Spencer Woith <spencer@woitheng.com>; Mike Guelff <mguelff@sletteninc.com>
Subject: RE: Browning Access Roads - Gravel Quantity
 
Grant,
 
Thanks, much appreciated. Can you provide a price proposal to furnish 5,000 cubic yards of the 
1-1/2” minus gravel to the school district while Schellinger’s crushing operation is in the area? 
The material would be stockpiled on site for use at a later date.
 
Thanks,
 
Matt Hammerstein
Land Development Engineer
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3860 O’Leary Street, Suite A
Missoula, MT 59808
Office: (406) 203-9548
Cell: (330) 356-9175

 
From: Grant Roberts <grant@sccimt.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 11:35 AM
To: Matt Hammerstein <matt@woitheng.com>
Cc: Spencer Woith <spencer@woitheng.com>
Subject: RE: Browning Access Roads - Gravel Quantity
 
Matt,
 
Please see the attached budget pricing, actual quote will be provided upon request. Assuming we can 
place the existing gravel section on schedule 1 onsite and replacing with only 9” thickness of new base 
gravel.
 
Thanks,
 

Grant Roberts
Estimator
 

Phone: 406-892-2188  
Mobile: 406-212-4477
Email: grant@sccimt.com 
 

PO Box 39 • 250 Truck Route
Columbia Falls, MT 59912
 

www.schellingerconst.com

 

 
 
From: Matt Hammerstein <matt@woitheng.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 10:03 AM
To: Grant Roberts <grant@sccimt.com>
Cc: Spencer Woith <spencer@woitheng.com>; Mike Guelff <mguelff@sletteninc.com>; Timothy 
Peterson <timothyp@lpwarchitecture.com>
Subject: Browning Access Roads - Gravel Quantity
 
Grant,
 
Attached are the site plan and quantity estimate for the access roads for the new food service 
warehouse at Browning High School. Can you plug some preliminary costs into the spreadsheet 
for the school district’s budgeting? Feel free to give me a call if the exhibit or spreadsheet don’t 
make sense to you.
 
We broke out the total 1-1/2” minus gravel base quantity required per each phase, totaling 
approximately 5,000 yards of material.
 
Thanks,
 
Matt Hammerstein
Land Development Engineer 
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